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February 25, 2016 
 
 
 
ACS TCB 
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive 
Buford, GA 30518 
 
 
 
Re: FCC ID: VSFMS2 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 
The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Juniper Systems, Inc., Inc., for evaluation of 
their models MS2G and MS2GC under FCC Part 15.247 and FCC Part 15.407. 
 
The MS2 product family consists of the MS2G and MS2GC rugged tablets which feature a Bluetooth 
4.0/WLAN 802.11a/b/g/n transceiver.  The MS2G and MS2GC are identical except that the MS2GC 
includes a cellular module (FCC ID: VSF25271).   
 
Preliminary evaluation was performed on both models and the final measurements were performed on the 
variant leading to the highest emissions with respect to the limits.  The model MS2GC was also evaluated 
for intermodulation product for the cellular module transmitting at the same time as the Bluetooth and 
WLAN transceivers.  All intermodulation products were found to be in compliance. 
 
The FCC ID: VSFMS2 was evaluated in full for the test requirements mentioned above and was found to be 
in compliance with the test requirements. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Sam Wismer 
Vice President, Technology 
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc. 


